From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 5:29 PM

To: 'Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI' <rakhshanil@who.int>

Cc: 'Zarkoon, Safdar Khan' <zarkoons@who.int>; bilal.ahmad@chipconsulting.com;
ahsan.gazi@chipconsulting.org; 'Mohammad Usman Khan' <Usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>; 'Naila
Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; 'Sundas Tariq'
<sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; 'Victor John D'souza' <victor.john@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Application transfer TDO from uc Aghbarg .

Dear Ms.Lubna,

Thank you for your email and | hope this message finds you well. In reference to your email below, | have
discussed this matter with CTC-HO and as per their guidance, initially we will prepare an preliminary report
of this case, which will be shared with the WHO-PO for their review and approval of investigation.
Subsequently, upon final approval from WHO-PO, further investigation will take place after the January
Campaign. In the meantime, during the campaign, | kindly request you to assign this UC to another TDO
to avoid any potential issues.

Very much thanks for you understating and support.
Regards,

Basit

From: Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI <rakhshanil@who.int>

Sent: Sunday, December 31, 2023 12:15 PM

To: ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org; Mohammad Usman Khan <Usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>
Cc: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>; basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org;
bilal.ahmad@chipconsulting.com

Subject: Re: [EXT] Application transfer TDO from uc Aghbarg .

Dear Ahsan and Usman,

Hope you will be good.

As per reference of below email of UCPO Aghbarg regarding collective resignation
application.

The CTC team is requested to probe the matter as UC staff, AS and CHWs has been
reported in iperational issues and warnings were issued to them. The UCPO were reported
for incomplete micro planning, fake attendance of transit teams. The AS and CHWSs were
reported for not following instructions , uninformed absenteeism and operational issues
and some kinships. These all-issues actions has been taken on the recommendation of
TDO that's why the UC team is now blackmailing the higher ups with this application.
Therefore, CTC team is requested to inquire UC team for such application and share the
report with me and Dr Safdar.

Regards,

Dr Lubna Adnan


mailto:basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org
mailto:basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org
mailto:rakhshanil@who.int
mailto:zarkoons@who.int
mailto:bilal.ahmad@chipconsulting.com
mailto:ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org
mailto:Usman.khan@chipconsulting.org
mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
mailto:hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
mailto:sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
mailto:victor.john@chipconsulting.org
mailto:rakhshanil@who.int
mailto:ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org
mailto:Usman.khan@chipconsulting.org
mailto:zarkoons@who.int
mailto:basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org
mailto:bilal.ahmad@chipconsulting.com

From: Yar muhammad <yarmohammad55@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 11:48 AM

To: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>

Cc: Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI <rakhshanil@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Application transfer TDO from uc Aghbarg .

Dear sir
Kindly find attached file for your reference. Thank you.

Regard
Yar Mohammad
Uc lead Aghbarg
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